From: sseutilitysolutionsltd@safedigs.co.uk <sseutilitysolutionsltd@safedigs.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:52 PM

To: Planning <planning@uttlesford.gov.uk>

Subject: [External] LSBUD Job No. 32129348

Your attachments have been security checked by Mimecast Attachment Protection. Files where no threat or
malware was detected are attached.

16/01/2024

LinesearchbeforeUdig ref: 32129348
Your ref: S62A/2023/0030

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for contacting us

Please find enclosed a copy of the requested plan, covering letter and our general conditions, for
your reference.

Our records show those cables, pipelines owned by SSE Utility Solutions Limited. Service cables,
etc. may not be shown but their presence should be anticipated. No warranties are therefore given
in respect of it.

They also provide indications of electric cables owned by other IDNO, or otherwise privately
owned, which may be present in this area. This information is not information of SSE and SSE is
unable to verify this information or to confirm whether it is accurate or complete.

The plan must be printed in the size requested (A3/A4) and will also need to be produced in
colour. Please let us know if you require any further assistance.

Contact Us

Emergency and Supply issues for Gas
In an emergency call 0800 111 999, 24 hours a day.

Mapping Enquiries:

If you have an enquiry relating to this letter or the attached map plan, please contact us using the
following information. If you receive a map plan that has overlaps or misalignments between base
maps that make it difficult to understand please contact us.

Telephone: 0345 070 7386
Email: DBYDEnterpriseEnquiries@sse.com

LinesearchbeforeUdig:
If you have an enquiry relating to the use of the LinesearchbeforeUdig website please contact:

Telephone: 0845 437 7365
Email: enquiries@linesearchbeforeudig.co.uk

Website:






